Meeting Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via ZOOM
Or
Call: 1-312-626-6799
Meeting ID: 842 3867 7457
Passcode: 389982

Friday, December 13, 2024, 12:30 p.m. CST
Proposed Agenda
Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of the Agenda

o 0o w »

Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission

m

Approval of Meeting Minutes: September 6, 2024
F. Financial Report as of November 30, 2024

G. Executive Session (Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) for consultation with legal

counsel for consideration of proposed contested cases or litigation and preparing
for contract negotiations)

H. Old Business

1) 2025 Legislation Proposal Update
2) Approved Event Update
i. BOX 2025-01(15" Round — Sioux Falls)

I. New Business

1) 2025 Amateur Organization Exemption Application — USA Boxing
2) Administrative Rule Change Proposal Drafts and Process

i. ARSD 20:81:01 General Provisions

ii. ARSD 20:81:02 Fees

ii. ARSD 20:81:03 Licenses and Registrations

iv. ARSD 20:81:08 Amateur Organizations and Educational Institutions
3) Event Applications
4) 2025 Proposed Meeting Schedule
5) Executive Secretary Services Contract
6) Administrative Rules Review Contract

J. Other Business
K. Announcements

L. Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
September 6, 12:30 p.m. CDT

Vice Chairman Valentine called the meeting to order at 12:33 p.m. A quorum was present.

Members Present Electronically: Verle Valentine, Kaleb Paulsen, Jeremy Fox, and Chet
Kilmer

Members Absent: None

Others Present Electronically: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary, Jerry McCabe,

Department of Labor, Commission legal counsel, John Hult, South Dakota Searchlight, and
Mike Kilmer

Paulsen made a motion to approve the agenda. Fox seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.
Valentine welcomed Jeremy Fox and Chet Kilmer as new Commissioners.
Valentine asked for any public comments. No comments were offered.

Paulsen made a motion to approve the June 14, 2024 commission meeting minutes and
authorize Valentine to sign them. Fox seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Paulsen made a motion to accept the July 31, 2024 financial report as presented. Fox seconded
the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Stalley provided an update on previously approved events.
Stalley provided an update on the administrative rules review project.

Stalley provided an update on the bareknuckle fight that took place at the Sturgis Rally on
August 3, 2024. The Commission did not have jurisdiction over the event.

Stalley provide information about a proposed Red Neck Brawl event. No action was taken on
the inquiry because not application was submitted for consideration by the Commission.

Paulsen made a motion to pursue legislation in 2025 to add unarmed combat sports to the
Athletic Commission’s jurisdiction to allow for the regulation of slap fighting, bareknuckle fighting
and other unarmed combat sports. Fox seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Paulsen made a motion to approve an event application by 15" Round Promotions for a boxing
event to be held on January 30, 2025, in Sioux Falls on the conditions the promoter is properly
licensed for 2025; the promoter submits the required $1,000 event fee deposit; the promoter
provides proof of a $20,000 surety bond or irrevocable line of credit; the promoter agrees the
event card locks seven days before the approved event date and no additional bouts or fighters
will be approved after that deadline; the promoter provides the Commission with a copy of the
signed contract for all boxers on the approved card at least seven days before the approved
event date; the promoter submits a plan for the locker room and ring set up at the venue at least



30 days prior to the approved event date; and promoter complies with all other deadlines and
requirements for a boxing event as set forth in state statute and administrative rule. Fox
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer moved to elect Valentine as chair, Paulsen as vice-chair, and Fox as secretary for the
Commission. Paulsen seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Paulsen moved to set the next Commission meeting for December 6, 2024 at 12:30 p.m. (CST).
Seconded by Kilmer. MOTION PASSED.

Fox made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:33 p.m. Paulsen seconded the motion.
MOTION PASSED.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jeremy Fox, Secretary



G991

dgovd

aNAd NOISSIWWOD ONIXOd
NOILATYOSHA YHLNHD

xx» ¥A 6T°GL6'LZT 6€0T TV.LOL LINAN LIDANd

xx ¥A 6T GL6'LZT 6E0T £0S9 'TYIOL LINA 5Ang/dWOd
» ¥A 6T GL6'LZT L88 €0G9 TYIOL HO¥NOS/ANVAWOD
¥a 6T°GL6'LZT 0000FTT L880006E0T €069
¥o/¥a HONYIVE INNODOY YALNED ANVYAWOD
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD JIILATHIV VIOMVd HINOS 6€£0T :IINA IAoaAnd
NOILYINOTEY 3 JOodv¥1 0T {ADNIOVY
#202/0€/IT :d0 S¥
SHONVIVE ¥ILNIED HSYD
YIOMVd HINOS A0 HIVILS 14607 TVH



EXREER
rxxy

xxx

*x

€€ Fovd

ST’
ST’

ST

IT°
IT°

1T

Vo’
vo-
00°
00~
00°
00°
00°
00~
14N
00"
00°

SOL’'9¥F
SO0L ‘9%

"S0L‘9¥

SLL'Y
ZLL'Y

"CLL'Y

€€6° TV
13331 4 4
00T
114
008°T
00T
0S¢
008°'T
8ST’LE
009
009

HLYd-OL-¥VHIX

00
00
00

00V
00V
‘007

00~

00°

00°

00
00
00

ooV
"00T
‘00T

00°

00°

00°
00°
00°

00°

00
00

‘o0¢€
‘00€

HILNOW LN:MNO

6€0T ‘LINN H
€059 :dWOD
L88B0006EOT “YIND

HONFATI WAHLO 6b 1 LOOY

HONIATY ONILVIIJONON 026V Hhifele) 4

SHNNIATY ONILVYIIdONON gv0026F €0S9 L880006€EOT
Sddd 3 SIINYEd ‘SISNIDIT 44 Hhfele) 4

(TYINTNNYIAOD-NON) SHEI 3 ‘SINGd ‘OIT WIHILO 662V 1 LOOY
HII NOILAWIXH YNTLVNY L80662F €0S9 L880006E0T
34 LSIOHY HAdEIIEWNIL 580662V €099 L880006€E0T
THI NOILVILSIOMI ANODIS ¥8066ZF €0S9 L880006E0T
g3 NOILVYLSIOHEY IHIHANT £€80662F €£0S9 L880006EOT
HEZd NOILWILSIONY IFoaANr 2806627 €099 L880006E0T
d3d LSIOHEY LNYLSHILNOD T8066CF €099 L880006€E0T
J3d LNIAF 080662F €0G9 L880006€E0T
(TYINTNNIIAOD-NON) SNISNIDIT dNdD0 3 SSANISNd €6cv : LOOY
ASNIOIT YIIOWOUd 0LOE6ZYF €059 L88B0006€E0T

SIVOd ONISNJIDIT ¥ TUNOISSHIONd HWYN ANVAWOD
€069 ON ANVdRWOO

NOILAIY¥OSHA LNNODOVY dHOD YALNID
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD DILITHLY WVLOMVYA HLNOS 6€0T LINN LIDANG

NOIIVINOTE 3 ¥OLV'I 0T XDNIOY
7202/0€/TT :ONIANT QOI¥dId ¥Od
LINO IE9dNg X€ XYYWWAS SONIATI
¥YIOMYd HINOS J0 HAILVLIS 7202/0€/TT TdSgZZOovVH



xx ¥D

- te}

- to]
- to)
- to]
¥aa

- to]
- (e}

¥EO'T )£

cL’
L’
L’
00°
00°

00°
00°

1822
T88°T
188°T
00¥
00T
"00€E

00€
00€

LNOOWY

¥202/10/T1

¥202/10/11
¥202/10/T1
¥202/10/T1
¥202/10/T1

dLYd
el icH

S0000TO0SS2

TLVEBE
TLVEBE
TLVESE
TLVESE

# 0d ¥0 ‘YOoaANIA

‘TYAO¥ddY

¥202/0€/11

¥202/T0/TT

¥202/90/1T
¥202/90/11
¥202/90/11
v202/90/11

dLYd
LSOd

‘ONIANE aoI¥dd ¥od

8LZZ S00-000T-S¢C

0TO0JDV¥SOTO
0TODV¥SOTID
0TODV¥SO0TD
0TODO¥SO0TID

0060v0C8

L8066CY
0LOE6CY
0LOE6CY
oLoE6CY

SYIVOod ONISNHDOIT 3 TUNOISSHIOUd

dI INIWNND0d

LY0dEY ¥IHONOA TVNINOL ANV HNNIATE XTHLNOW

YIOMYAd HLNOS 40 HLVYLS

€059

LNOOJOVY

= NOISSIWWOD DJILITHLY V.IOMVA HLNOS
NOILVINOEY 3 YOIVl

¥zo0z/0€/11

HONVHD LIN--ANVAWOD TY.LOL

IONVHO LIN d00¥D LNNODOY TWLOL

L88B0006EOT €059

IDNVHO LIN dNO¥D LNNODOY TV.LOL

L880006EOT €059
L880006€E0T €059
L88B0O006EOT €059
L88B0006EOT €0S9

HWYN ANVJWOO
ON ANVdWOO

YELNHO dROD

6€0T LINN ang
0T XONHEOY

LNZ0IIVE



xxxxxy Ad
xxxxx 4d
xxxx 4d
xxx 4d

xx dd

x ¥4a

qa

L-te)
/4a

08T

cL’

cL

cL’
cL’

cL

cL’
cL’

188°T
"188°1T
T88°T
T88°T
"188°T
188°T

88°T

LNOOWY

advd

dnoyd
JOANIA

¢06661CT

YIENAN
YOANIA

6€0T -LINN "€

L880006EOT TYIND
€059 : dWOD
SASNIAXT HNIIVIEIO0 zs :dnoyo
SADIAYAS TYALOVIINOD F02S :1LDOALHO
INVITASNOD ILNIWAOYNVIH 060v02S :€NSCLdO
TOSLSAMAIN Z6L6€E600 ¥202/90/TT 8LZZ S00-000T-SC 00607025 L880006E0T €059
S@IVOd ONISNADIT 3 TUNOISSHIONd HWYN ANVAWOD
€059 ON ANVdWOD
HWYN # INIEWAYE ¥O qLYA YIGHAN INNODDY YALNID dNOD
INOHS ‘# TAGAY AL HNILSOd INIWNND0Ad
NOISSIWWOD JILATHIY dSs 06€£0T S—MAINID
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD JILATHIV YIOMYd HLOOS 6£0T LINN IIDANL
NOIIVINOMY 3 WOdYW'I 0T XONIOY
$202/0€/TT :ONIANI QOI¥dd YOI
INOdTY MINLIANIGXT XTHLNOW
¥YIOMVA HINOS J0 ALVILS ¥202/0€/TT SYS020ove

.



LvE

XXEXRER S6
xxxx 96

xxx G6°

S8°
‘09

ve*
SL'EV
"geL’sT
S8-
"0S6°LT
"8vT’e

144

00

L8’
"ges‘e

00°

govd

"62T've
"62T'vC

6z1've

"260°12
‘8T

8vT

LT

Z8L

‘v6e
"16¥
Lz

€9€’T

"LEO'E
"STZ

STC

zee’e

dLVA-OL-¥YHX

cL

L’

cL

cL

"I88°T
188°7T
"188°T

"188°T

00°

00°
00°

00°
00°

cL-”

188°T

00°

cL’

188°7T

00"

00°
00°
00°

00°
00°

00°
00°

00°

6€0T :'LINN €
L880006E0T :-¥WALNID

S@IVOd ONISNIDIT ¥ TUNOISSHIOUd £0S9 - dHOD

SHSNIdXH ONILWVIHEJO [4°] *LOOY

UL 4O ALOENON/dXH dONON 8229 +LOOY

LOdNd NON- LAO SNWMIL ¥IdO0 000822s €0S9 L880006€0T
STVINALYW 3 SAITIANS go0zs +LOOY

HIOVLSOd 00S€502S €099 L880006€E0T

SHITddNs dDIJAO0 00205029 €059 L880006€EOT

SEOIAYES TYALOYYLNOD vocs *LOOY

SHOIAYES TWILNID 0002¥02S €059 L880006€E0T
LNVLTIASNOD LNIAWIDVNYW 0060¥02S €099 L880006E0T
TIAVEL €02s *LOOY

LS-NI/STVIN HTIVXV.IL-NON 00STE0CS €099 L88B0006EOT
HLV.ILS-NI/ONISQOT 000TE0ZS €089 L880006€E0T

qLd/H ('LS-NI) AINd-0INY 00€£0€02S €0S9 L88B0006€E0T
SHOIAYHS TYNOSYHd |5°} *LOJOY

SLIJENIE HIXAOTAWI 201s +LODY

00TOZOTS €089 L880006EOT
SEIYVIVS FIXOTAWI T0TS gree) 4

HYVHS S,¥HAX0TdWI-ISYO

SHII SYEW WWOD 3 @IVOod 00€E0TOTS €0S9 L880006EOT

SMIVOd ONISNHDIT ¥ TUNOISSHAOUd HWVN ANYJWOD

€059 ON ANYdWOD
HINOW INRRND NOILdI¥OSIEA LNNODJDY 13 (o)} YAILNID
NOISSIWWOD DJILATHIV ds 06€0T1 S-UALINID
OANI - NOISSIWWOD JILITHIV VIOMYA HINOS 6€E0T LINN LADAN
NOILY'INOTE 3 HOLV'T 0T XONIOY
720Z2/0€/1T :ONIANI AOI¥dAd ¥OJA

LINON I39dNE X9 INOdHMY IDIALH0-€0S/IOALH0 XTHINOW

YIOMYd HINOS J0 FILVILS ¥202/0€/TT TASTZOVH



S 1T GO LLS L 0T 186°€C 2L T88'T
0'0 -80°FLV‘9 €2 EV6°02 2L 188°T
AN A:] €T ISO0'FT L8 LEO’'E 00°0
S'¥6 TO"6€0°T 6609 00°0
0°0 -22°€06‘6 LE EEL’BT 2L 188°T
L°2ZS €1°06E’C L8 8FT'Z 00°0
0°¥8 ET'TIET’T L8 STZ 00°0
1°28 00°026‘2T oo-zz8’‘e 00°0
S TIT SO'LLS'L 0T 186°€C 2L 188°T
S'¥6 T0°6€0‘T 6609 00°0
0°0 -2Z°€06°6 LE EEL'BT 2L 188°T
L'2S ET°06E‘C L8°8FT‘Z 00°0
0°¥8 €EIIET’T L8 STZ 00°0
T°28 00°026°2T 00-zz8‘e 00°0
TAY dTIVIIVAY HLYA-OL-dvdX ATHLNOW
Iod ILEoang SMINLIANIdXE

0T I86°€Z

0T I86'€Z
6T °GL6'LZT 0T I86°€e

HONYTIVH SNOILVIYdOdddy¥ SMANLIANIAXT
HSYD HTIVIIVAY HILVA-OL-dvdXx

¥202/0€/TT HIva

0TcC

d9vd

XTHLNOHW

68 9vC’bE
S8°9¥Z’vE
00°0
00°0
S8°9¥Z'¥E
00°0
00°0
00°0

dLYd-OL—-dVHX
SHONVIEWNDNH

G8°9¥Z’'¥E
G8°9¥Z’'vE
G8°9VZ’'FE

SHONVIENNONH
dLVA-OL-dVHX

00°0 00°508°S9 LOL I-£099 ANYJWOD

00°0 00°9TL’‘8¥ STYLOLENS IO

00°0 00°680°LT STYILOLENS Sd

00°0 00°00T’T STIILVW 3 SIITIANS 0005025
00°0 00°LLO‘EW SOAS TYALOWVIINOD 000V02S
00°0 00°6€S’'¥P TIAVEL 000€02S
00°0 00 LPE’T SLIAANIE HFXOTAWI 000Z201S
00°0 00°2vL‘ST SHINVTIVS FIXOTAWZ 000TO0TS

SUVYOd ONISNIADIT ¥ TUNOISSHIOUd I-£099 ANYJWOD

- ANVdWOD A" LOOMVIIH

00°0 00°508‘59 STYIOL
00°0 00°00T‘T STYIVH 3 SHITAdNS G025
00°0 00 LLO‘EW SOAS TYNLOVIINOD v02s
00°0 00°6€S’F TIAVEL €025
00°0 00 LPE’T SLIAANIE HATXOTIWH 201S
00°0 00°2FL‘ST SETUVIVS TIXOTIWZ T0TS
ALYA-OL-¥VIX qILEOANg MINLIANIIXE
SINIWILIWNOD INNOWY A0 IOAL€O0
1QELEOANE TYIOL
00°0 00°0 00°508‘59 IOL dWOD TV
00°0 00°0 00°508‘S9 ILOL qaLA9ANg
00°0 00°0 00°508°G9 I-£069
SLNAWNLINNOD SYAISNYIL NOILVI¥doNddy
HIVA-OL-¥VIX NOIIVINdO¥ddY TYNIDINO dW0oD

OdNI - NOISSIWWOO OILITHLY V.IOMVA HLNOS HWVN YHLNID

ONINIVWEY SAVAd A¥d

ONINIVAEY ¥VIX X4

¥202/0€/1T

6€0T LINN LIADANH
+d0 SY

SANNJ JTHVIIVAY

T9€rocvd



South Dakota Athletic Commission Meeting Schedule — 2025
PROPOSED

*All times are central. Please adjust for your time zone, if necessary.

March 7, 2025 Conference Call 12:30 pm —2:00 pm
May 9, 2025 Conference Call 12:30 pm —2:00 pm
September 26, 2025 Conference Call 12:30 pm —2:00 pm
December 5, 2025 Conference Call 12:30 pm —2:00 pm

Additional meetings will be scheduled as needed.



